

# Eugene V.

## Middle .NET Engineer

### SUMMARY

- 3+ years of experience - Upper-intermediate English - Available ASAP

### TECHNICAL SKILLS

<b>Main Technical Skills</b>	.NET
<b>Programming Languages</b>	C#, JavaScript, TypeScript
<b>JavaScript Frameworks</b>	Angular, AngularJS
<b>JavaScript Libraries and Tools</b>	Angular CLI
<b>.NET Platform</b>	ASP.NET, ASP.NET Core Framework, ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET Web API, Autofac, Dapper, EF Core, Entity Framework, Identity Server, .NET, SignalR
<b>AI &amp; Machine Learning</b>	Azure Cognitive Search
<b>Databases &amp; Management Systems / ORM</b>	Microsoft SQL Server, Redis
<b>UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers</b>	SASS
<b>Azure Cloud Services</b>	Azure Cognitive Search, Azure Service Bus, Azure Service Fabric
<b>Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns</b>	Agile, KISS, OOP, Scrum, SOLID
<b>Scripting and Command Line Interfaces</b>	Angular CLI
<b>SDK / API and Integrations</b>	ASP.NET Web API, RESTful API
<b>Virtualization, Containers and Orchestration</b>	Docker
<b>Version Control</b>	Git
<b>Platforms</b>	Umbraco

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **.NET Engineer**

April 2021 – now

### **.NET Engineer**

January 2020 – April 2021

### **Junior .NET Engineer**

July 2018 – January 2020

## PROJECTS

### **Managing Documents Web Application**

**Description:** Web application that allows users to manage documents submitted to the ethical review board over the course of the clinical trial. The new system will allow the business to scale, match organizational needs and fit the market demand by utilizing cutting-edge cloud-based solutions as well as modern UI/UX practices.

**Technologies:** ASP.NET Core, ASP.NET Framework, ASP.NET Standard, Angular 9, MSSQL, Service Fabric, Service Bus, Cognitive search, Dapper, Entity Framework.

### **Booking Platform for Travelers**

**Technologies:** ASP.NET Framework WebApi, AngularJs, SASS, Umbraco, SignalR, Redis, IdentityServer, MSSQL, JS(ES5)

### **Document and Data Management Services**

**Technologies:** ASP.NET Framework, AngularJs, LESS, OAuth2, Autofac, MSSQL

### **Project for Tracking Time, Management of Employees, Salary Count, and Notification Service**

**Technologies:** ASP.NET Framework, ASP.NET Core, SignalR, Docker, Autofac, IdentityServer4, Angular Cli, MSSQL.

## EDUCATION

### **National Aerospace University "Kharkiv Aviation Institute"**

**Master's degree in Software Engineering and Business**

2015 – 2020

